Carolyn Astley

From: Carolyn Astley <Carolyn.Astley@sahmri.com>

Sent: Friday, 8 January 2021 11:14 AM

To: Carolyn Astley

Subject: Fw: APPROVED: Carolyn Astley shared "300920_REMIT 2D STAGE 2

_protocol_Version 8.0_clean" with you.

A/Prof. Carolyn Astley RN, DrPH

Associate Professor, College of Nursing and Health Sciences, Flinders University
Research Fellow, CHAP study, Flinders University, Mon, Wed, Thurs.

Project Manager, REMIT2D study, Health Translation SA, Fridays

Research Associate, Lifelong Health: Heart & Vascular, SAHMRI

M: 0417 873 098
E: carolyn.astley@sahmri.com

From: Health:CALHN Research Monitoring <Health.CALHNResearchMonitoring@sa.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 12 October 2020 12:34 PM

To: Carolyn Astley

Cc: Gary Wittert; Andrew.vincent@adelaide.edu.au

Subject: APPROVED: Carolyn Astley shared "300920_REMIT 2D STAGE 2 _protocol_Version 8.0_clean" with you.

Approval date: 06-Oct-20

Dear Carolyn,

Project title: Initiation of a novel In-hospital Treatment for patients with Type 2 Diabetes (REMIT-2D).

HREC reference number: HREC/19/CALHN/156

CALHN reference number: Q20190502

CALHN coordinating principal investigator/Principal investigator: Prof Gary Wittert

Please accept this e-mail as acknowledgement of receipt, review and APPROVAL of the submitted document(s), on
behalf of Central Adelaide Local Health Network Human Research Ethics Committee (CALHN HREC) and CALHN
Research Governance, and retain a copy for your records.

For multi-centre studies a copy of this email must be forwarded to Principal Investigators at every site approved by the
CALHN HREC for submission to the relevant Research Governance Officer along with a copy of the approved

documents.

Documents reviewed and approved:

Document Version Date
Protocol 8 25-Sep-20

This approval is subject to adherence to the Terms and Conditions of ethical approval and local governance, and
subject to any changes subsequently approved.



Should you have any queries, please contact CALHN Research Services on 08 7117 2229 or via email at
Health. CALHNResearchEthics@sa.gov.au.

Kind regards

CALHN Research Services

and

Mr lan Tindall

Chair, Human Research Ethics Committee

Central Adelaide Local Health Network

Phone: 08 7117 2229 | Email: Health.CALHNResearchEthics@sa.gov.au

Health

Central Adelaide

Government

of South Australia | Local Health Netwark

This email may contain confidential information, which also may be legally privileged. Only the intended recipient(s) may access, use, distribute or
copy this e-mail. If this e-mail is received in error, please inform the sender by return e-mail and delete the original. If there are doubts about the
validity of this message, please contact the sender by telephone. It is the recipient's responsibility to check the e-mail and any attached files for
viruses.

From: Carolyn Astley [mailto:Carolyn.Astley@sahmri.com]

Sent: Friday, 2 October 2020 9:36 AM

To: Gary Wittert; Health:CALHN Research Ethics; Andrew.vincent@adelaide.edu.au

Subject: Carolyn Astley shared "300920_REMIT 2D STAGE 2 _protocol_Version 8.0_clean" with you.

£

Carolyn Astley shared a file with you

Dear Ethics
Re: MYIP 12544 Q20190502
please find protocol amendment request including:
1. Research amendment request form
2. Protocol version 8.0 dated 30/09/20 highlighting our changes in track
changes
3. Protocol version 8.0 dated 30/09/20 clean.

e 300920_REMIT 2D STAGE 2 _protocol_Version 8.0_clean
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